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From: Studentwire

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 1:49 PM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 25 - All African People's Conference, Peer 

Tutoring, FREE Online Student Success Workshops, Center for Undergraduate Research, 

and more .. 

 

  
     

January 30: All African People’s Conference 

Please join the Department of History, Political Science, and 

Philosophy as they celebrate the 60th anniversary of the All 

African People’s Conference at 6 pm, Tuesday, January 

30.  This is the official kick-off of a series of international 

conferences to be organized across the globe. 

Contact: Gervais Gnaka 
Read more 

  

 
 
 

 

Peer Tutoring 

Free Peer Tutoring in many courses, Mondays through Fridays, 1 pm to 9 

pm, Wright Hall 214. Click here for schedule and courses. 
Contact: Patricia Fullmer 

Read More 

 

FREE Online Student Success Workshops  
FREE Online Student Success Workshops for Lincoln students-Help When 

You Need It!  24/7! Go to: www.studentlingo.com/lincoln. 

Contact: Patricia Fullmer 

 

Center for Undergraduate Research 
The Center for Undergraduate Research invites faculty, staff, and students 

to submit presentation and workshop/panel proposals for the 2018 

Scholars Research Symposium. Deadline is February 5, 2018.   

Contact: Vanessa McRae 

Presentation Proposals | Panel/Workshop Proposals 

 

2018 NFBPA Scholarship Program 

The National Forum for Black Public Administrators (NFBPA) is pleased to 

announce its 2018 Scholarship Program. The NFBPA Scholarship Program 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/All African People%27s Conference Flyer.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/PEER TUTOR Course List SP18.docx
http://www.studentlingo.com/lincoln
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Call for Presentation Proposals 2018 Scholars Research Symposium.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/Call for Workshop or Panel Session Proposals 2018 Scholars Research Symposium.pdf
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is designed to recognize African-American or minority students who are 

currently enrolled full-time at a traditional four-year college or university, 

preferably an HBCU, who exemplify outstanding scholarship, and 

leadership, particularly as related to public service.  Please see the 

attached application and guidelines for details. 
Contact: Vanessa McRae 

Read More 

 

Summer 2018 Internship Opportunities 
Deadlines are fast approaching for Summer 2018 internships. These are 

some of the funded programs in museums that are available to LU 

students (see attached for details). These programs are open to students 

regardless of major.  

Contact: Blake Bradford 

UVa Curatorial / HBCU Library Alliance / Barnes Foundation /  

Mellon Curatorial / Getty Multicultural  

 

LU Artists at Oxford Arts Alliance 
Visual Arts will have an exhibit mounted at the Oxford Art Alliance 

beginning January 19.  Please see the attached flyer for more details. 

Contact: Charles Pettaway 

Post Card Front / Post Card Back 

 

LU Woman of the Year 
Apply for the LU Women of the year and demonstrate leadership ability to 

promote and empower women in creative ways through the Women's 

Center at Lincoln University. 

Contact: Mary Coleman 

Read More 

 

Intramural Basketball  
Those interested in Basketball Intramurals can sign up today at the 

Recreation Office in the Wellness Center. Team sign-ups are due by 5 pm 

Friday, January 26. Play begins the week of January 29. 

Contact: Harry Stinson  

Read more | Sign-up  

 

Women’s Indoor Track & Field News  
Aasante Love won both high jump and long jump competitions as the 

Lincoln University women's indoor track and field team finished in second 

place at Saturday's Collegeville Classic at the Floy Lewis Bakes Center on 

the campus of Ursinus College. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read more 

 

Men’s Indoor Track & Field News 
Mike Brown won the 60 yard dash and placed second in two other 

individual events as the Lincoln University men's indoor track and field 

team finished in third place at Saturday's Collegeville Classic at the Floy 

Lewis Bakes Center on the campus of Ursinus College. 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/2018 NFBPA SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM ANNOUNCEMENT.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/UVa Summer Curatorial Internship.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/HBCU Library Alliance Winterthur Conservation Internship.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Barnes Foundation Summer Internship Program.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Mellon Undergraduate Curatorial Fellowship.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Getty Multicultural Internship.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/january-2018-postcard-front.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/january-2018-postcard-back.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/NOMINATION APPLICATION 2018.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/bb.JPG
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/Intramurals sign up sheet.pdf
http://lulions.com/news/2018/1/22/womens-track-field-love-conquers-the-jumps-as-lions-place-second-at-collegeville-classic.aspx?prl=636522256773875834
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Contact: Bob Heller 

Read more 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  

 
  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 
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